

### MACKENZIE ALLYN McHALE

http://mackenziemchale.mynetworksolutions.com/ 2501 Hilldale Blvd Arlington, Texas 76016 mackenziemchale@yahoo.com (214) 454-3854

### **OBJECTIVE**

I am a registered architect in Texas with 9 years experience. I am seeking a Project Manager position at an ambitious firm specializing in health care, education, or retail architecture. My desire is to be influenced by diverse architectural theory and to experience innovative design practices in sustainability. Becoming increasingly involved and a member of the AIA and to attain LEED certification are my short term personal and professional goals.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

Project Architect Ascension Group Architects Arlington, TX 2007- 2011
Design, coordination, production, and construction administration for various projects ranging from renovations and additions to master planning campus wide. Typical role in projects include coordination of consultants, clients, and city, state, and accessibility code requirements. Responsibilities also include management of the entire scope from Schematic Design to conducting Monthly Owner-Architect-Contractor meetings and executing closeout procedures. Design proficiencies include Photoshop and 3D CAD modeling for client presentation.

Project Coordinator Nader Design Group Fort Worth, TX 2002-2007
Production of construction documents, coordination with client, 3D presentation modeling, website administration, city and accessibility code compliance.

Sr. Executive Administrative Assistant CompUSA Headquarters Dallas, TX 2000-2001 Sales reporting and forecasting for Tech Services division managers. Other duties included marketing, Human Resources, graphic design, travel coordination, and purchasing for incentive program.

# PROJECT PORTFOLIO

Hill Regional Hospital, Hillsboro, TX Central Texas Medical Center, San Marcos, TX Central Texas Medical Center, San Marcos, TX Med/Surg Addition Women's Center Addition OR Renovation Western Arizona Regional Medical Center, Bullhead City, AZ Mountain View Regional Medical Center, Las Cruces, NM

North Hills Hospital, North Richland Hills, TX North Hills Hospital, North Richland Hills, TX Mercy Tyler Hospital, Tunkhannock, PA Mercy Tyler Hospital, Tunkhannock, PA Mercy Scranton Hospital, Scranton, PA

Spokane Valley Regional Medical Center, Spokane, WA Baylor All-Saints Medical Center, Fort Worth, TX

Winkler County Memorial Hospital, Kermit, TX

Gerald Champion Regional Medical Center, Alamogordo, NM

Allergy and Asthma Clinic of Fort Worth, Fort Worth, TX

Hidalgo Industrial Services, Fort Worth, TX Central Animal Hospital, Fort Worth, TX The Ginger Man, Fort Worth, TX Six Flags Over Texas, Arlington, TX Diamond H Recognition, Fort Worth, TX

Wheeler Ridge, Denton, TX

Meadowbrook Municipal Golf Course, Fort Worth, TX

Cath Lab Renovation
Cath Lab Renovation
Nuc Med Renovation
OR Renovation
MRI Addition
ED Renovation
Med/Surg Renovation
OR Renovation

Research Laboratory and Cleanroom

Replacement Hospital Campus Master Planning Medical Office Building Office Building Expansion

Animal Hospital

Commercial Restaurant/Bar

Superman The Ride Office Building Amenity Center Clubhouse Renovation

#### **EDUCATION**

BS ARCH

University of Texas at Arlington

Bachelor of Science

92 credits, 3.4 GPA, Cum Laude

Presidents Convocation for Education Excellence

Golden Key International Honour Society

University Scholar

School of Architecture

University of Minnesota Minneapolis, MN 1997-1998

48 credits, 3.3 GPA

Liberal Arts

St. Cloud State University

48 credits, 3.9 GPA Honor Society St. Cloud. MN

Arlington, TX

1996-1997

2000-2002

#### **PROFICIENCIES**

AutoCAD 2009, Sketch Up, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Acrobat, Microsoft Office Suite

# **REFERENCES**

Available upon request.

# **PROJECT PROFILES**

# **Central Texas Medical Center**

Women's Center Addition and OR Renovation

San Marcos, Texas Contractor: BE&K

This two-story 65,000 project was completed in 2010 to expand CTMC's women's services by adding 2 high risk delivery rooms, 7 private LDR suites, 20 post partum patient rooms, a 9 bed NCCU, healing garden, and 3 parking lot expansions. The second floor added 22 telemetry Med/Surg beds. The OR Renovation coincided with the addition. The department was expanded from 4 to 6 ORs and new PACU. This remodel took place in the original hospital in two different construction types and 4 rooms were kept operational at all times. My involvement in the project began in Schematic Design with the design of the campus master plan. I was responsible for city, state, and accessibility code compliance as well as coordinating with all consulting disciplines and producing construction documents. I attended all monthly progress meetings, provided construction administration, conducted project closeout, and produced record documents.















# **Winkler County Memorial Hospital**

Replacement Hospital

Kermit, Texas

Contractor: Skiles Group

This project was phased to expand and replace the existing hospital while remaining open and functioning as a critical access hospital. I provided construction administration, attended monthly progress meetings, conducted project closeout, and produced record documents. I was instrumental in the design of the replacement helipad and the coordination of consultants and contractor to make a difficult project a success. Project completed in 2008.











# Hill Regional Hospital

Med/Surg Patient Room Addition and Existing Hospital Finish Upgrades

Hillsboro, Texas

Contractor: Brasfield & Gorrie

This 22,000 sf patient room addition features 31 all private med/surg rooms and ancillary core nursing spaces. My involvement in the project began in Schematic Design. I am responsible for city, state, and accessibility code compliance as well as coordinating with all consulting disciplines and produced construction documents. I attend all monthly progress meetings and provide construction administration. We are currently in project closeout, and will produce record documents. The second phase of this project will consist of a total updating of finishes in the existing hospital common spaces as well as several departments. Project completed in 2011.





